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Desr Yin Alcock,

Ths Morgon testimony, =s + just ree! it in the S-I, porhape ofiers
some vocsibilities, especielly in conrection with your originel idee of czlling
Remsey Clerk ¢s e witness. Morgsn testified he wass interviewed by the FRI. Cle rk seid
dthere was ro Shew investigetioh, Ricardo Davis =sid he geve the 7RI = signed
stetemert on Shew, t'=t he, in fact, initisted a compleint ezeinst him. 50, there
jg recson tr helieve the TBI had Shew reports end thet these cen be emonz the
suprressed Ferrie documents.

The o nged situstion, especielly vith wast I now hsve wné have on
peper sbout whel the sutopsy reelly shcwe ond whet Clark really 'mew, offers
possibilities to the Nixon edministretion the Johnson edministretion cid not beve
end Sixon's mey not sgein. Here the focus csn be on Clerk end not the five of
the seven members of the Tarren Commission whe wee Hepvblicene. Vhen Clark
blew his corl he =lso set himself up berutifully ss e fall guy. Vhy not let
the new Afitorney Genesrel see thie poseibility?

7o 5 degres he will with the "ashington proceedings. He would bte helped,
I think, ¥=k by & simple letter of request for the withheld Ferrie documents, which
might be sccompenied by e generel stetement you have resson to believe they cen
rel=zte to your cnsc, Tossibly he might eppreciate a letter mors then & subpena.
Femember, rilsn, that Vinson told me o review wes then peing made - gheed of
schedule. You slso hove one of the’suppreesed documents thst csnonot possl bly
be pagperly withheld, so there i= resson %o belisve this wes true of othsrs. Thus,
thr re-uest putes it ssusrely up to the new .AG. to make @ deeision. There is no
resecn to assume he will mant to smesr himself needlessly with tne filth of his

predecessor. 1

You cun moke him & cooperstive cffer, tumt vou nuve people in the
ares who work with you end who sre femilisr with tie subject snd cen show bim
whst might be relevent (mesning Bud #nd me). 1f he sece ug, I1'1l h:ve & copy
of the "Yuidlines”, shich will nuickly show him the impropriety of the with-
holding end he can determine, rsther suickly, if whet he hee been told vm
what the recerd of his predecessor ruled is properly withheld cen be. Ur, you
might sey you can have men who work with you look st them for you end let Jiwx
you know immediately what they show, efter which voumcen be in toucn agein.

e ¥now there is & Shaw file. We do not know vhet it has, ctle r then
is i1 the memo 1 gave you. We heve here a chence to get the &ccoperstiorn of the
new séministrsticn on = leval snd o besie thet is not hezerdous for it. That will

not long centinue. I hepe you cen ses your way cloar to teke gdventsge ol it.

Beesuse this would be @ proper reguest, it slso puts the new regine in
tne Jepasrtment of Justice in e position where it can, without hurt te itself,
beheve ¢ & it should toward locel law ofiicisls. This is ox lew 1l of =piroech
We heve not been sble to try. 2y fridesy the new U will heve e pretiy good ides of
whet i: esn get i.volved in and mey be willing to be cooperstive, “eenwiile, thoy
4c nmot know what we do or do not kuow sbout tonis stuf:, snd may be afraid to turn
you down on the chence thst wh-t coues in court might burt them, Bmeor thzm. by
shouls they went this?

Sincerely,

Hsrold "eleborg
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